

MARY JONES,R.N.
123 Any Street
Any City, State 55555

(213) 555-1234
Cellular/Messages: (213) 777-5678
e-mail: MaryJones@earthlink.net

A registered nurse with 15 years' experience and a strong knowledge of medical and surgical procedures and oncology. Expertise includes both medical and radiation oncology.

A professional who demonstrates excellent assessment, organizational, interpersonal and communication skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Central Hospital, Torrance, California 2001-Present

Staff Nurse II - Radiation Oncology (2004-Present)

- Provided patient care throughout treatment, including patient education, integrating home care, hospice and working as an integral part of the therapy team.
- Implemented comprehensive patient education information tool relating to specific cancer diagnosis and patient self care which increased patient knowledge and decreased anxiety.

Staff Nurse II - Surgical Oncology (2001-2004)

- Promoted to Staff Nurse II in 2002 which required 50 hours of continuing education yearly.
- Acquired certification in Comprehensive Chemotherapy.
- Facilitated as preceptor/mentor for nursing student graduates.
- Served as relief charge nurse.
- Investigated and reviewed QI data, resulting in improved patient care and policy refinement.
- Acted as clinical resource nurse for ostomy/wound care management.

Western Hospital of Hawthorne, Hawthorne, California 1997-2001

Staff Nurse, Medical Unit

- Utilized nursing process for direct patient care.
- Served as relief charge nurse.

ABC Hospital, Brentwood, California 1994-1997

Staff Nurse, Surgical Unit

- Utilized the nursing process in coordinating and delivering direct patient care.

EDUCATION

El Camino Community College, Torrance, California

Associate of Science

Cerritos Community College, Cerritos, California

Certification in Comprehensive Chemotherapy

Nursing Committees:

Pharmacy Nursing Committee
Product Review
Quality Improvement